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Overview

Is 5G available in Austria?

5G is widely available in all provincial capitals, and according to the Austrian
Broadband Atlas, more than half of all households were covered as of January
2021. Reports predict coverage of up to 90% by the end of 2025. 2. Are
telecoms companies monetising 5G investments - or are the services provided
to consumers at similar prices to 4G?

. 

What are 5G frequency auctions?

There have been two significant 5G frequency auctions. To encourage 5G
deployment in rural areas, discounts were offered to leading network
operators A1 Telekom, Hutchison Drei and Magenta Telekom, as well as
smaller, regional companies. 5G spectrum was auctioned at significantly
cheaper prices than LTE (4G) frequencies. 

Is 5G already used in industry?

It is difficult to determine to what degree 5G is already used in industry due to
a lack of government publications. In 2015, a semi-governmental institution,
"Industry 4.0 Austria", was set up, while non-governmental reports cover
industrial 5G uses such as intelligent factories and the Internet of Things. 

What does ETU 531/2018 mean for 5G infrastructure sharing?

Furthermore, Order ETU/531/2018, 25 May 2018, establishes that spectrum
must be used effectively and efficiently. The regulator confirmed again in a
white paper in 2020 that it wanted to support any type of 5G infrastructure
sharing activity (see ). 

What are the 5G rules?

The 5G rules on network or spectrum sharing are the general ones appearing
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in the Telecommunications Act (see Question 11). Furthermore, Order
ETU/531/2018, 25 May 2018, establishes that spectrum must be used
effectively and efficiently. 

How much did Magenta Telekom pay for 100 MHz spectrum?

In the 2020 multi band auction, Magenta Telekom paid a combined EUR 86.7m
for 100 MHz of spectrum: 2x20 MHz in the 700 MHz band, 1x20 MHz in the
1,500 MHz band and 2x15 MHz in the 2,100 MHz band.
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Austria Communications 5G Base Station Tender

Austria Telecommunications bids and
eProcurement

View Telecommunications government contracts
and RFPs from Austria. Bid on readily available
Telecommunications tenders from Austria with
the best and oldest online tendering platform, ...

WhatsApp   

How a 5G cell tower works , Deutschland
spricht über 5G

Base stations, or mobile communications base
stations, are stationary radio or mobile
communications installations essentially
consisting of two elements: (1) one or more
antennas ...

WhatsApp   

Austrian regulator awards additional
spectrum for 5G services

Austrian Regulatory Authority for Broadcasting
and Telecommunications (RTR) concluded the
third auction of 5G frequencies, through which
the entity awarded frequencies in ...

WhatsApp   

5G Base Station Prototyping: Architectures
Overview 

The implementation of 5G technologies is
associated with a number of difficulties, including
the cost of upgrading the infrastructure of mobile
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operators. Therefore the introduction of different
...

WhatsApp   

Austria is working hard for 5G with a
subsidy of 210,000 yuan for ...

Recently, according to foreign media reports, in
order to speed up the deployment of 5G
networks, the city government of Vienna, the
capital of Austria, plans to provide subsidies to ...

WhatsApp   

5G regulation and law in North Macedonia ,
CMS Expert Guides

The Agency for Electronic Communications
(Agency) allocated the first bands of frequencies
for 5G networks (700MHz and 3.6GHz bands) in
2022. The first 5G network ...

WhatsApp   

Austria Tenders , RFP, Bids, eProcurement ,
Austria Government ...

Fresh and verified Tenders from Austria. Find,
search and filter Tenders/Call for
bids/RFIs/RFPs/RFQs/Auctions published by the
government, public sector undertakings ...

WhatsApp   
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Tenders for 700MHz Base Stations and
Related Antennas Were ...

The main items of the tenders involve the
centralized procurement of 480,000 stations of
5G 700M wireless network main equipment, and
the centralized procurement of ...

WhatsApp   

Austria 26 GHz mmWave FR2 frequency
spectrum auction results

The Austrian frequency spectrum regulator
(rtr.at) has recently concluded its third auction
for 5G frequencies, encompassing both the
26GHz FR2 frequency range and the ...

WhatsApp   

Austria Tenders , RFP, Bids, eProcurement ,
Austria Government Tenders ...

Fresh and verified Tenders from Austria. Find,
search and filter Tenders/Call for
bids/RFIs/RFPs/RFQs/Auctions published by the
government, public sector undertakings ...

WhatsApp   

3.4 to 3.8 GHz: Austria's first 5G tender
document published

3.4 to 3.8 GHz: Austria's first 5G tender
Transparent and simple: intensive and open
dialogue, simple auction design. Today, the
Telekom-Control-Commission (TKK) published the
tender ...

WhatsApp   
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Austria is working hard for 5G with a
subsidy of 210,000 yuan for a 5G  

Recently, according to foreign media reports, in
order to speed up the deployment of 5G
networks, the city government of Vienna, the
capital of Austria, plans to provide subsidies to ...

WhatsApp   

Contact Us

For catalog requests, pricing, or partnerships, please visit:
https://straighta.co.za
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